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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Tue, 30 Jul 2024 14:21:04 +0000 
I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l(BOS) 

RE: Videos from four one three salon 

Doesn't look like anyone of your people! Other than the female with the tape. 

From: q Cb)(6): Cb)(7)(C) jBOSJ I Cb)C6): Cb)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 10:11 AM 
To~ (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) ~cityofpittsfield.org> 
Subject: FW: Videos from four one three salon 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Sir 
Please take a look. See if you know anyone in the video. I only know the woman who put the tape on the 
camera. 

liliia 

From:! (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) ~fouronethreesalon.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 9:57 AM 
To:I rh)(6): rh)(7)(C:) !(BOS) ~.----(b_)_(6-):-(b_)_(7-)(_C_) ---, 

Subject: Videos from four one three salon 



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

[You don't often get email from ~fouronethreesalon.com. Learn why this is important at 
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ] 

f b )(6): (b )(7)(C)! 

Four One Three Salon 
!(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ! 

fouronethreesalon.com 

Thomas Dawley 
Chief of Police 

Police Department 
City of Pittsfield 
39 Allen Street 
Pittsfield, MA 01201 
(413) 448-9700 j(b)(6)I 

I (b)(6); @cityofpittsfield.org 
www.cityofpittsfield.org 




